Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION

City of Tayabas
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. H EI ,$.2018
TO: OIC — ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

CHIEFS, EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISOR, CID & SGOD
ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS/DEPARTMENT HEADS
ALL OTHERS CONZERNED

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, CESOVI
School Division Superintendent /A

SUBJECT: ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION OF TEACHER PERFORMANCE CUM ALIGMENT OF
IPCRF 2018 with PPST

DATE: May 8, 2018

As an ofishioot of the training conducted last April 23-25, 2018 entitled Three-Day Division
Orientation Training Workshop on Adoption and Implementation of the Philippine Professional
Standards for Teachers, this office announces the conduct of ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION
OF TEACHER PERFORMANCE CUM ALIGMENT OF IPCRF 2018 with PPST on May 21-22, 2018
at TECS, 7:30 am

Participants are also requested to bring their IPCRF with MOVs, laptop, extension cord.
There will be a registration fee amounting to Php 800 (for 2 days) to cover the meal and training
materials. This shall be charged to school MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules
and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is eamnestly desired.

CID/ ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION OF TEACHER PERFORMANCE CUM ALIGMENT OF IPCRF 2018 with PPST N

o.m. {19, os/8/2018

We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for qualitv is a pledae. “ﬁ &




